

**CV Tord Skogedal Lindén (16.08.1977), PhD**

Phone: +47 55 58 38 74, + 47 416 38 651, Email: [tord.linden@uni.no](mailto:tord.linden@uni.no)

Tord Skogedal Lindén is senior researcher and research leader at the Uni Research Rokkan Centre. He holds a PhD in Comparative Politics (2009). Thesis title: Whose idea? Family policy in Germany and Norway and the role of international organizations. His research interests include comparative social policy, international organizations, public sector reforms and management, immigration, civil society and voluntary sector, ageing policy and pensions. Lindén is heading the research group on *Democracy, Civil Society and Public Administration*.

**Education**

- 2009: PhD in Comparative Politics, University of Bergen (UoB)  
2003 – 2005: Comparative Politics Master's degree, UoB

**Work experience**

- 2013 – Research leader and senior researcher, Uni Research Rokkan Centre  
2009 – 2013 Senior researcher, Uni Research Rokkan Centre  
2005 – 2008 PhD candidate, Department of Comparative Politics, UoB  
1998 – 2000 The Norwegian Armed Forces

**Participation in research projects (funding in brackets)**

- 2017 – 2020: Evaluering av fritt behandlingsvalg (HELSEVEL, Norwegian Research Council, NRC).  
2017–2019: Prioritizing care: Emerging dilemmas in the Norwegian care service landscape *PriCare* (HELSEVEL, NRC).  
2017 – 2017: Samhandling mellom frivillige og offentlige aktører i eldreomsorgen (Coordination between voluntary and public actors in elderly care), (Ministry of Culture).  
2016 – 2017: Evaluering av programmet «Plansatsing mot store byer» (Evaluation of the program «Plansatsing mot store byer») (Ministry of Local Government and Modernisation).  
2016 – 2016: «Smart omsorg»: Innovasjon med forskermedvirkning (“Smart Omsorg”: Innovation with researcher participation) (HELSEVEL Pre-project for Innovation Project, RCN).  
2016 – 2016: Frivillig sektor og boligsosialt arbeid (The voluntary sector and social housing work) (The Norwegian State Housing Bank).  
2016 – 2016: Sustainable integrated care models for multimorbidity: delivery, financing and performance — SELFIE (Horizon 2020, EU).  
2015 – 2017: Følgeevaluering av rettighetsfestingen av personlig brukerstyrt assistanse, BPA (Formative evaluation of the user-controlled personal assistance model) (The Norwegian Directorate of Health).  
2013 - 2016: Responding to welfare state services: An analysis of users, media, and public institutions (VAM, RCN).  
2012 - 2015: Reforming the Welfare State. Accountability, Democracy and Management (VAM, RCN).  
2014 – 2014: Offentlig-Privat Samarbeid (OPS) i kommuner – modeller og erfaringer (Public-Private Partnerships in Norwegian municipalities. Models and Experiences) (Ministry of Local Government and Modernisation).  
2011 – 2014: It happened here. The Norwegian pension reform, process and content (EVAPEN, RCN).

- 2009 – 2013: The Policy Ideas and Practice of Active Ageing: Political, Economical and Cultural challenges in Europe (VAM, RCN).
- 2005 – 2008: Policy Discourses, International Actors and National Welfare Policy: Norway in Comparative Perspective (VFO, RCN).

#### Other professional academic activities

- Teaching: lectures in Norwegian and English at undergraduate and graduate level at The University of Stavanger 2018, Molde University College 2007-2017, the University of the Faroe Islands 2015, University of Bergen 2008, 2010-2012, 2015, Bergen Folkeuniversitet Adult Education Association 2009-2011
- Supervision of bachelor students, Department of Comparative Politics
- External examiner at undergraduate and graduate level at the University of Bergen, Molde University College and University of Stavanger.
- Paper giver and discussant at international conferences such as ESPAnet, ECPR, SOG, EGPA, NOPSA, NEON and the Norwegian National Conference in Political Science
- Research stays at the University of Göttingen (2006), the Hertie School of Governance in Berlin (2007), the University of Southern Denmark in Odense (2010) and University of Potsdam (2013) with financial support of the E.ON Ruhrgas Scholarship Programme for Political Science, grants from the University of Bergen's Meltzerfond, and NCoE NordWell (Nordic Centre of Excellence: The Nordic Welfare State – Historical Foundations and Future Challenges)
- Deputy board member of Uni Research's Workplace Environment Committee (AMU), Employer representative, 2018 –
- Co-leader and member of meet@uni, internal working group on seminar and communication, September 2017 -
- Deputy member of Uni Research's corporate assembly (bedriftsforsamling) 2010-2011
- Member of the Council (Institutttråd), Department of Comparative Politics, representing group B, September 2006 - August 2008.
- Member of committee assessing candidates for position as researcher at the Rokkan Centre, February 2015
- Moderator of breakfast seminars with presentations of research findings by researchers from the Rokkan Centre to invited stakeholders
- Research Leadership Programme, Uni Research, 2016 – 2018

#### Academic journals

- Ervik, R. and **T.S. Lindén** (2018), 'Pensjonssystemets bærekraft i Norge og Storbritannia: Reformer og normative dilemma' (Pension System Sustainability in Norway and the UK: Reforms and Normative Dilemmas). *Norsk sosiologisk tidsskrift*, 2(1); 8-25.
- Ervik, R. and **T. S. Lindén** (2015): The Shark Jaw and the Elevator: Arguing the Case for the Necessity, Harmlessness and Fairness of the Norwegian Pension Reform. *Scandinavian Political Studies*, 38 (4), 386-409.
- **Lindén, T. S.** (2015): Social Accountability in Immigration Regulation: The Inclusion of Social Actors in the Asylum Appeals Process. *International Journal of Public Administration*, 38(13-14): 1009-1019.
- Neby, S. and **Lindén, T.S.** (2015): Fra ansvar til 'accountability' og tilbake: Ansvarutkreving i forvaltningen av den norske velferdsstaten (Accountability and administration of the Norwegian welfare state). *Nordiske Organisasjonsstudier*, 17(4): 3-24.
- Kuhnle, S. and **T. S. Lindén** (2013): Finanskrisen og de europeiske velferdsstatene. Introduksjon til temanummer av Tidsskrift for velferdsforskning (The financial crisis and the European welfare states. Guest editors' introduction to special issue of the Norwegian Journal of Welfare Research), 16(4), pp. 198-201.

- **Lindén, T. S.** (2012): Disippel eller misjonær? Norge og OECDs familiepolitiske anbefalinger (Disciple or missionary? Norway and OECD family policy recommendations), *Norsk Statsvitenskapelig Tidsskrift*, 28 (2), 59-80.
- **Lindén, T. S.** (2010): Hvor (inter)nasjonale er internasjonale råd? OECD og norsk sosialpolitikk (How inter(national) are international recommendations? The OECD and Norwegian social policy). *Tidsskrift for velferdsforskning*, 13 (2): 119-129.

### Books and book chapters

- Kuhnle, S. and **T.S. Lindén** (forthcoming August 2018): ‘Norge – et annerledesland?’ (Norway – a special country?), in A. Hatland, S. Kuhnle and T. I. Romøren (eds.), 5th revised edition of *Den norske velferdsstaten (The Norwegian welfare state)*. Oslo: Gyldendal Akademisk.
- Kuhnle, S. and **T.S. Lindén** (forthcoming August 2018): ‘Velferdspolitik i EU og dens konsekvenser for Norge’ (EU social policy and implications for Norway), in A. Hatland, S. Kuhnle and T. I. Romøren (eds.), 5th revised edition of *Den norske velferdsstaten (The Norwegian welfare state)*. Oslo: Gyldendal Akademisk.
- Christensen, D.A., **T.S. Lindén**, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (eds.) (2017): *Tjenstedemokratiet. Velferdsstaten som arena for deltakelse (The service democracy. The welfare state as an arena for participation)*. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget.
- Christensen, D.A., **T.S. Lindén**, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (2017): Tjenstedemokratiet (The service democracy), in Christensen, D.A., T.S. Lindén, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (eds.) *Tjenstedemokratiet. Velferdsstaten som arena for deltakelse (The service democracy. The welfare state as an arena for participation)*. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 11-21.
- Christensen, D.A. and **Lindén, T. S.** (2017): Brukertilfredshet med private og offentlige barnehager og sykehjem (User satisfaction with public and private kindergartens and nursing homes), in D.A. Christensen, T.S. Lindén, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (eds.), *Tjenstedemokratiet. Velferdsstaten som arena for deltakelse (The service democracy. The welfare state as an arena for participation)*. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 105-124.
- Christensen, D.A., **T.S. Lindén**, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (2017): Avslutning: velferdsstaten som kanal for deltakelse (the welfare state as a channel for participation), in Christensen, D.A., T.S. Lindén, B. Ytre-Arne and J. Aars (eds.) *Tjenstedemokratiet. Velferdsstaten som arena for deltakelse*. Oslo: Universitetsforlaget, 212-216.
- **Lindén, T.S.**, A. Fladmo and D.A. Christensen (2017): Does the Type of Service Provider Affect User Satisfaction? Public, For-Profit and Nonprofit Kindergartens, Schools and Nursing Homes in Norway, in K.H. Sivesind and J. Saglie (eds.), *Promoting Active Citizenship? Markets and Choice in Scandinavian Welfare*. Palgrave, 261-284.
- **Lindén, T. S.**, I. Radtke and K. Vrangbæk (2016): Accountability, legitimacy and immigration control: the inclusion of social actors in asylum regulation in Norway, Denmark and Germany, in T. Christensen and P. Læg Reid (eds.), *The Routledge Handbook to Accountability and Welfare State Reforms in Europe*. London and New York: Routledge, 133-145.
- Ervik, R. and **T. S. Lindén** (eds.) (2013), *The making of ageing policy: theory and practice in Europe*, Cheltenham, UK, Northampton, MA, USA: Edward Elgar,
- Ervik, R. and **T. S. Lindén** (2013): Introducing ageing policy: challenges, ideas and responses in Europe, in R. Ervik and T. S. Lindén (eds), *The Making of Ageing Policy: Theory and Practice in Europe*, Cheltenham, UK, Northampton, MA, USA: Edward Elgar, 1-26.
- Ervik, R. and **T. S. Lindén** (2013): The Making of Ageing Policy: framing, conceptual ambiguities and national policy developments’, in R. Ervik and T. S. Lindén (eds), *The Making of Ageing Policy: Theory and Practice in Europe*, Cheltenham, UK, Northampton, MA, USA: Edward Elgar, 257-277.

- **Lindén, T. S.** (2013): Pension policy recommendations of governmental commissions in Norway, Denmark, Germany and the UK, in R. Ervik and T. S. Lindén (eds.), *The Making of Aging Policy: Theory and Practice in Europe*. Cheltenham, UK and Northampton, MA, US: Edward Elgar, 98-123.
- Ervik, R., I. Helgøy, and **T. S. Lindén** (2013): Strategies to meet Long Term Care needs in Norway, the UK and Germany: A changing mix of institutional responsibility, in R. Ervik and T. S. Lindén (eds.), *The Making of Aging Policy: Theory and Practice in Europe*. Cheltenham, UK and Northampton, MA, US: Edward Elgar, 231-256.
- Kuhnle, S. and **Lindén, T. S.** (2011): Norge i møte med Europa (Norway meeting Europe), in A. Hatland, S. Kuhnle and T.I. Romøren (eds.), *Den norske velferdsstaten* (the Norwegian welfare state). Oslo: Gyldendal akademisk, 271-307.
- **Lindén, T. S.** (2009): EU and OECD policy advice and changes in national family policy: Can reforms be attributed to participation in learning processes? In R. Ervik, N. Kildal and E. Nilssen (eds.), *The Role of International Organizations in Social Policy. Ideas, Actors and Impact*. Cheltenham, UK and Northampton, MA, US: Edward Elgar, 111-137.

#### **Research reports (selected examples)**

- Ervik, R. and **T.S. Lindén** (2017): Samhandling mellom kommuner og frivillig sektor i eldreomsorgen (Coordination between municipalities and the voluntary sector within elderly care). Centre for research on civil society and voluntary sector.
- Ervik, R., E. Kjerstad, T.S. Lindén and K. Rubecksen (2017): Rettighetsfesting av BPA – store forventninger, betinget suksess (Statutory right to BPA - High Expectations, Conditional Success). Rokkan rapport, 2- 2017, Bergen: Uni Research Rokkansenteret.
- Angell, E., Grimrud, G. M. og **Lindén, T. S** (2017): Bærekraftig og kompakt byutvikling. Evalueringen av «Plansatsing mot store byer». Rokkan rapport 1-2017. Bergen: Uni Research Rokkan Centre.
- Ervik, R. and **T.S. Lindén** (2016): Roller og rammevilkår for frivillig sektor i boligsosialt arbeid, (Roles and framework conditions for the voluntary sector in social housing work). Rokkan rapport, 8- 2016, Bergen: Uni Research Rokkansenteret.
- Ervik, R., **T.S. Lindén**, J.E. Askildsen and S. Ruths (2016): Comprehensive description of the most promising ICC models for multi-morbidity. (- Medically Assisted Rehabilitation (MAR) Bergen - Learning networks for whole, coordinated and safe pathways (Learning networks)), Selfie-report 2016.
- Ervik, R., **T.S. Lindén**, J.E. Askildsen and S. Ruths (2016): 'Focus group Norway: WP4 Development of analytical framework to perform comprehensive evaluation using Multi-Criteria Decision analysis', Selfie-report 2016.
- Folkestad, B. and **Lindén, T.S.** (2014): Offentlig - privat samarbeid i kommuner. Modeller og erfaringer (on Public Private Partnerships). Rapport 8 - 2014. Bergen: Uni Research Rokkansenteret.

#### **Published popular science versions and presentations (selected examples)**

- Christensen, D.A., B. Ytre-Arne, T.S. Lindén and J. Aars (2017): Tjenstedemokratiet. Stat og Styling, 3, 42-46.
- Kuhnle, S. and Lindén, T. S. (2013): Er Norge på vei inn i nedturen? ("Is Norway heading for decline?"), Aftenposten Viten, 18.11.2013.

#### **Assessments and book reviews (selected examples)**

- Lindén, T. S. (2014): Nordic social policy developments: presentation of recent publications. SNoW Newsletter, Nordic Centre, Fudan University, Vol. 2, No. 1, March 2014.
- Lindén, T. S. (2011): Book review: Kerstin Martens and Anja P. Jakobi (2010): Mechanisms of OECD Governance. International Incentives for National Policy-Making?, *Journal of European Social Policy*, Vol. 21 (4): 382-383.